





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2018 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 10
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz

Town Manager A@Z/?O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2582.18- Adopting a Stormwater Facilities
Improvement Plan for a State Revolving Loan Fund

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2582.18 as presented.

Background:

As we consider the design and construction of a new Stormwater Pump Station
for Center Island, we will be required to secure funding for the project. As with all
stormwater projects the Town has undertaken, we fund them through the State of
Florida, State Revolving Loan Fund (SRF). A condition of the SRF loan
application is that the Town Council adopt a Facility Plan for the project.

This resolution adopts the facilities plan (attached) and allows the Town to
commence the application process for funding of the project. All final
negotiations, loan commitments and funding will come before the Town Council
for final approval.

Fiscal Impact:

The project has an anticipated cost estimate of $900,000.00. We intend to secure
funding through the SRF loan program at a very low rate. This program was
created by the State of Florida specifically for these types of projects.
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